



## Student Equality and Diversity Group

Wednesday 12<sup>th</sup> March, 2.35pm

**Present:** Ella S, Levi S, Olivia E, Connie B., Bellah R, Carina G, Tomas M, Megan R, Connor K-H, Hannah G, Xavier S

### 1. Previous meeting's actions

Discussed slides produced so far – great work from the students.

### 2. Slides for display

Holi – Fri 14<sup>th</sup> March – **Olivia & Megan**

St Patrick's Day Mon 17<sup>th</sup> March – **Ella & Connie**

Red Nose Day – Friday 21<sup>st</sup> March - **Bellah & Hannah; Connor & Levi**

**Hannah** would like to make a slide explaining to students about some pronouns people used – **Mrs Crowley will check this before it is shared.**

### 3. The importance of International Women's Day

EDI group discussed how some students (mainly boys) have questioned why there isn't an International Men's Day. Mrs Day has addressed this in assemblies this week (Mrs Crowley is leading Y5s assembly tomorrow so will see if this is required). If EDI group are continuing to hear comments, they will let Mrs Crowley know who will address this in a VOICE update.

### 4. Reminder about rough play and leaving people's bags alone

Playing rough (especially Year 7s) – be respectful of people's belongings and a reminder to students that this is a C3.

### 5. Reminder about conduct on buses and safety

Mrs Crowley to remind students about conduct on buses and safety.

### 6. Date of next meeting

Wednesday 2<sup>nd</sup> April 2025 2.30pm room 30.

Meeting ended 3.20pm

